

Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

ph: 910-893-7550

fax: 910-893-9429

September 17, 2025

Bertin & Maritza Bueno
1504 N Bragg Blvd
Spring Lake NC 28390

RE: Application # BRES2508-0062

Mr & Mrs Bueno:

An attempt was made to evaluate your property for the purpose of issuing an existing tank permit. The evaluation could not be completed for one or more of the following reasons.

_____ 1. Uncover Outlet lid on septic tank and break seal. (\$25.00 fee incurred).

_____ 2. Have system pumped out

_____ 3. Replace Sanitary T

X 4. **Other – Visted Site on 9/15/25. Due to the Revision update to the site plan, there is reason to believe that property line was inaccurate upon first issued permit. The following will be required to continue:**

-Have surveyor mark property-the left property line every 50'between property survey corner irons (as if you were standing on Turlington Road).

-Have Surveyor Mark the 50' Ingress. Egress & Utility Easement on left side of property (as if you were standing on Turlington Road).

-Partial soil evaluation in a new location was taken. (Will require backhoe pits if needed).

Your application will be put on hold until the selected items above have been addressed.

When completed, **call (910) 893-7547 to confirm** that the items mentioned have been corrected we will then reschedule your property for evaluation.

Sincerely,



Reynold Levocz, R. E. H. S.
Environmental Health Program Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health

RL/slc

Copy - Central Permitting